
From: Don Carr
To: "Nick.Lawson@JacquesWhitford.com"
Subject: Chesterfield Inlet
Date: Thursday, November 06, 2008 9:14:00 AM

Good Morning Nick,  will you be conducting a study on Chesterfield similar to the one on Baker
Lake?  I am also interested in timelines for any additional information that may come in.  Also will
you be involved with the proposed road to Josephine Lake?
 
For you information I have included a list of what the water board is looking for pertaining to road
construction:

1. Evidence of an application for a Land Use Permit from the Kivalliq Inuit Association if on Inuit
Owned Land.

 
2. Evidence of an application for a Land Use Permit from Indian and Northern Affairs if crossing

Crown Land.
 

3. A Culvert Bridge Questionnaire (previously e-mailed) will be required as the road will likely
cross Josephine River which contains migratory Arctic Char.

 
4. A detailed map of the proposed road route including topography and adjacent water bodies.

 
5. 90% Complete signed and stamped engineering diagrams for any bridges along the proposed

road to Josephine Lake.
 
For your information the application may be forwarded to NIRB for a screening decision as the
proposed undertaking may have an impact outside the hamlet boundaries.  I understand that
procuring the following may take some time and feel free to call or email out any questions or
issues.  Thanks Nick,
 
Don
 
__________________________
Don Carr
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(P) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(F) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
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